From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

To: Martinez, Jacquelynn

Subject: FW: Please adopt the revised public defense caseload standards
Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 8:17:39 AM
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From: Justin Gray <justin.gray@co.thurston.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 8:16 AM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: Please adopt the revised public defense caseload standards

You don't often get email from justin.gray@co.thurston.wa.us. Learn why this is important

External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts
Network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the
email, and know the content is safe. If a link sends you to a website where you are asked to validate
using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the incident.

Good morning! Please adopt the revised public defense caseload standards! I have been
working in pubic defense for about 10 years now. I love this work, but the current standards
do not allow for enough time to effectively represent all clients. The new standards would help
ensure our clients get the support they need.

Thank you,

Justin Gray
Thurston County Public Defense

926 241 Way SW, Olympia, Washington 98502
Work Cell: (360) 463-7345
Fax: (360) 754-4469

Our Mission: “To defend and protect our clients’ constitutional rights, one person at a time.”

This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. If this message
was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in error,
please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without printing, copying,
or forwarding it.
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